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Q&A no. 1  
ITB no:   ITB_THA_2021_002 
Product:   Hand Sanitizers 
Tendering period: 8 – 21 June 2021 
 
 

No.  Questions Answers 

1 

I have more questions that alcohol based hand 
sanitizers would be alcohol hand gel or alcohol hand 
spray? 

Either is acceptable.  

2 

Is this ITB open to all vendors from all nationalities  This tender is open to 
companies legally registered to 
operate in Thailand. 

3 

Can you please advise on what basis are we to offer 
our price, i.e. FOB/FCA, CIP, DAP etc. 

EXW (ex-works). The seller will 
make the goods available at a 
delivery location in Bangkok 
metropolitan region and 
UNHCR will arrange for 
transportation. 

4 

Annex B seems to indicate that the prices must be 
submitted in THB but the ITB states that prices need to 
be submitted in USD; can you please confirm what the 
correct currency is for the submission. 

Prospective sellers should 
submit their bids in Thai Baht 
(THB). 

5 

I want to know for this bid, can we supply the offer in 
USD? 

Prospective sellers should 
submit their bids in Thai Baht 
(THB). 

6 Do you want gel or liquid sanitizer? Either is acceptable. 

7 Scented or unscented Either is acceptable. 

8 

Is there any labeling norms? Products should comply with  
Thai (FDA) labelling 
regulations.  

9 

Is the price a constrain in placing the order? 
 

Only the financial bids of those 
who pass the technical 
evaluation mark will be 
considered. Detailed technical 
requirements are included in 
Annex A. The tender will go to 
the lowest bidder amongst 
those who meet our technical 
requirements. 

10 

Any components restricted by customs or govt of 
Thailand. 

Products should comply with 
applicable Thai FDA 
regulations. 

11 

Are these tenders opened for international bidder or 
local Thailand bidder? 

This tender is open to 
companies legally registered to 
operate in Thailand. 

12 

In case open for the international bidder, can we make 
our quotation in the currency of the US dollar? 

This tender is open to 
companies legally registered to 
operate in Thailand and  
Bids are expected in Thai Baht 
(THB) 
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13 

At clause 2 of Annex A - transportation details indicate 
that UNHCR will arrange for transportation from the 
manufacturer's location,  could you clarify where is this 
manufacturer's location defined? in case the 
manufacturer's location is in China, should we arrange 
the goods gathering in a place within Thailand? 

The seller will make the goods 
available at a delivery location 
in the Bangkok metropolitan 
region.  UNHCR will arrange 
for transportation. 

14 

Is FDA registration required for the product? Or is it 
sufficient for the product to be registered under a 
Ministry Of Health authority, i.e. the National 
Pharmaceutical Regulator Agency (NPRA) of Malaysia 

Products should comply with 
applicable Thai FDA 
regulations and the tender is 
open to companies legally 
registered to operate in 
Thailand 

15 

Is it required for the company to be based in and 
legally registered in Thailand?  

The tender is open to 
companies legally registered to 
operate in Thailand 

  


